AR =S

ADDENDUM No. 1 (October 19, 2022)

ADDENDUM TO: Top-Tracer Project, Rogers Park Golf Course
REBID NUMBER: 21-03
BID DUE DATE: Thursday, October 27, 2022 not later than 10:00am

TO PROPOSER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in
connection with the subject matter identified above. For clarification, the following additions, changes,
modifications, and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have been made to the Bid
file which bears the above title. Bid proposals submitted shall conform to these additions and
modifications noted herein to include all issued addendum:s.

Questions and Responses

1. How can | access the original plans for Top Tracer 21-03? As stated on the agenda and in the pre-bid
conference, all documents associated with this bid are located on our website and DemandStar. | will
email you a copy for your files.

2.0n A1.0, there is an irrigation note: All existing irrigation heads are to be relocated as required for full
coverage. Contractor to provide irrigation as design/build. This statement refers to any sprinkler heads
in the footprint of the building or immediate vicinity only, correct? Yes, | believe only in vicinity, don’t
know why we would need others moved unless TJ has other info.

3. Does TSA have an irrigation company that services the current irrigation system? If so, will you please
share their contact information? ABM, yes, they may contact

4. Does TSA contract with a particular company for sod replacement/maintenance? If so, please provide
that information. ABM also

5. Have colors been selected for the canopy aluminum posts and beams, and the standing seam roof? No,
not yet
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6. My electrician wants to know what kind of exterior lighting and type of pole.

“The contractor should provide and install the pole (RTS30D90-4) shown in the lighting fixture schedule
sheet EQ.1. Also, there is a sample pole base detail on sheet E1.3. The contractor should submit a signed
and sealed drawing of the pole base designed by a structural engineer.”

Note: To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed
and returned to this office with the proposal.

Date:
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Contact Email:
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